

STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504 (360) 407-9280 • fax (360) 586-9088 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

SUMMARY LEGISLATIVE COMMITEE MEETING MINUTES

LOCATION: Department of Enterprise Services, Room 2331 1500 Jefferson Street Olympia, Washington 98501

MEETING DATE: February 19, 2016

Agenda Items	Committee Actions/Discussion
	<u>Committee Members in Attendance</u> : Leanne Guier, Committee Chair; Steve Simpson, Council Chair; Rod Bault; Doug Orth; Dave DeWitte; Duane Jonlin
	<u>Committee Members Absent</u> : None <u>Staff in Attendance</u> : Krista Braaksma, Joanne McCaughan
	Visitors Present: None Identified
1. Welcome and Introductions	The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. by Committee Chair Leanne Guier. Introductions were made.
2. Review and Approve Agenda	The agenda was approved as written.
3. Review and Approve Minutes	The minutes of the February 12, 2016, meeting were approved as written.
4. Legislative Update	Leanne asked Krista Braaksma to review the bills being tracked this session, in Tim's absence. Krista reported that the majority of the bills on the tracking list that were still alive after the February 9 cutoff had made it through the floor vote and were still alive. The one exception was <u>2303</u> , the Wildland Urban Interface Code bill. It did not receive a floor vote and is now dead.
	Three of the bills have hearing scheduled next week. 2430, water conservation standards will be heard at the Senate Agriculture, Water and Rural Economic Development committee on February 23. The House version of the State Building Code Council bill, 2841, is scheduled for a hearing at the Senate Government Operations committee on February 25. Also being heard at that meeting is the House version of the multipurpose sprinkler bill, 2503.
Other Bills	Krista also noted 5271, a state fire marshal statute clean-up bill from last session, was passed out of the Senate and is at the House Local Government Committee. No hearings have been scheduled as yet. This bill just transfers the upkeep of adoption of certain NFPA codes from the State Fire Marshal's Office to the Council, but this is something that is ordinarily done along with the adoption of new code editions as a matter of course. Steve Simpson asked if the

	NFPA codes addressed the med gas code or just the fire code. Krista replied the standards are related to above ground oil tanks and smoke alarms. Doug Orth asked what the process would be for the two SBCC bills since they both went through floor votes. Do they now go to conference committee? Krista replied that, since there are differences in the bills, they will go through hearings in the opposite houses.
	Doug also asked about the passage of SB <u>6396</u> , the rulemaking bill. Krista said it did pass its floor vote, but the vote was very close. It is not scheduled for a hearing in the House at this time.
	Dave asked if the IPC bills were still alive. Krista replied they did not make the first cutoff.
	The next cutoff date is February 26.
5. Other Business	Dave DeWitte noted he was available to attend the hearing on the SBCC task force bill on Thursday if necessary. He will coordinate with Tim next week. Steve noted that members should be very careful in testifying before the committees and specify they are speaking on their own behalf.
	Leanne noted the Council will be holding a special meeting on February 26. She asked if a legislative update would be included on that agenda. Krista replied that it would focus solely on the executive session for consideration of legal concerns, so the Legislative Committee meeting next week will be cancelled.
	Doug asked why certain individuals were cc'd on the email notice with the meeting materials. Krista replied that they were people who had specifically requested to receive the weekly notices. Steve noted all the meeting notices and listserve services were available through the Council's website for any interested parties.
6. Adjourn	There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:16 a.m.

